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ACB Securities Comp&ny Limited
Consolidated statement offinancial positio[ for Quarter I of2025

Form B0l - CTCKIIN
(Issued under Circular No. 334/2016,/ff-BTC

dated 27 December 2016 ofthe Ministry ofFinance)

Code Note 31/03t2025
VI\D

0u01n025
vftD

ASSfTS

. CI]RRENT ASSETSA 
ltoo = uo * noy

I Finarcisl rssets ("F4")
I Cash and cash equivalents
1.1 Cash
1.2 Cash equi)alents

, Financial assets at fair value through- profit or loss ("FVTPL")
3 Held-to-maturityinvestments
4 Loans receivables

Allowance for diminution in value of
financial assets and pledge assets

Receivables
Rece iva h I es lrom sale s oJ fi nanc i al

assels
Ditidend and inleresl receivables

flo l ahcidlarsets

100

110
l

11 1.1
111.2

112

113

I t4

116

111

I t7.1

I17.2

7(a)

7(b)
7(c)

6

9

117.3

117.4

t 18 l0
ll9 ll
t22

129

130
131

133 t2

134

135

136 22

t37 13

30,212,6s0;s8344

30220,715,t65269
1,470,s48,331,033
I ,470,548,337 ,033-

3 ,892,941 ,021 ,496

t5,263,148,119,\ t6
9,423,423,530,916

(t t7 ,47 s,919,557)

272,965 ,282,t54

260,870,000

272,704,412,t54

50,000

272,704362,1s4

8,125,1'.7 3 ,263
6,356,529,694
| ,316,938,134

(t ,299,092,980)

5 r,934,493,075
I14,115,680

t9,t2t ,903,77I

44,000,000

344,784,53t

32,309,689,086

25,E14,514,894,805

2s,?56,140i25,555
| ,537 ,490,849,303

397,476,970,785
1,140,013,87E,518

3,t26,491 ,965,7 46

| 1 ,48',t ,895,6s6,847
8,689,759,268,887

(t t1 ,47 5 ,981 ,607)

t ,018,439,622,409

842.280,911.100

\',t6,158,7 t1,309

50,000

176,158,661,309

4,108,334,7 14

4,955 ,255 ,7 53

5,t'7 4,446,483

(t ,299,092,980\

58374.569150
94,115,680

25,3 t8,265,892

44,000,000

610,131,150

32.30E.056.528

5

6

6.1

6.2

Ovcrduc ,livitlcn,l and interest
o.2.t

recetvabtes ton ltnan.tat assets

A ) ) Undue dividend and interest
"'" rcceivableslrom financial assets
7 Short-term prepa)rnent to suppliers
8 Receivables from services rendered
9 Other receivables

l0 Allowance for diminution in value of
accouni receivahles

Other current assets

Short-term prepaid expenses
Short-term deposits, collaterals and
pledges

Deductible value added tax
Tares and other receivables from
State Treasury
Other current assets

II
I
2

3

4

5

6

The accompanying notes are an integral pa oflhese consolidatedlnancial statefiehls



ACB Securities Compsny Limited
Consolidated statement oflillanciil position for Quarter I of2025 (cotrtitrued)

Form 801 - CTCK/HN
(Issued under Circulot No. 334/2016E-BTC

dated 27 Decefiber 2016 ofthe Mihistry of Fin.nce)

LONG-TERM ASSETS
(200 = 210 + 220 + 240 + 2s0\

I Long-term fin.Dcial rsBetg
2 lnvestments
2.1 lnyesmenl in a subsidiary
2.2 Other inyestments

II Fixed assets
1 Tangible fixed assets

Cost
Ac cumulal ed de preciat ion

2 lntangible fixed assets

Cosl
Accumulated ar ofl i sat ioh

III Construction in prcgrcss

Mther lotrg-term rssets
, Long+erm deposits, collaterals and
' pledges

2 Long-term prepaid expenses
3 Defened tax assets

4 Deposits at Settlement Funds
5 Other lonS-term assets

Deposit! ar the Dertv.tlives
Lleattng l.und

TOTAL ASSETS
(270=100+200)

200

Code Note 3 O3/2025
V]YD

218,561857,8r0

5l,400,000,000
51,400,000,000

51,400,000.000

79,664$32,680
55.564.169.650

t7 l ,928,446,056
(1 16,364,216,406)

24,100,463,030
79,883,698,61I

(55,783,235,581)

I,014,000,000

86,483325,130

7,080,962,100
44,241 ,964,159

12E,026,672
20,000,000,000
t5.032.37 | ,599

15 ,032,37 I ,599

0u0tn02s
VNI)

226,169,134,505

51,400,000,000
51,400,000,000

51,400,000,000

El,E26B3662E
s5,952,497 ,63s

t66;7 48,269,362
(110,79s,77 |,727)

25,87 4,438,993
79,883,698,61 1

(54,009,259,618)

1,014,000,000

9\924,O1,477

7 ,060,962,t00
49,7 14,235,231

12t,026,672
20,000,000,000
15 ,024,973 ,868

t5 ,024,973 ,E6E

210
212 14

220
221 t5
222

223a
227 16

228
229a

251

252

254 l8(a)
2ss r6(b)

255.1

270

240 11

250

30,4912r2,316,154 26,040,684,029,310

The accompanying notes arc on integral pafi ofthese consoliddtedJi ancial stotements



ACB Securities Compatry Limited
Consolidated statement offinancial position for Quarter I of2025 (continued)

Form 801 - CTCK/HN
(lssued under Circuktr No. 331/2016/fl-BTC

dated 27 December 2016 ofthe Ministry ofFinance)

C LIABILITIf,S (300 = 310 + 340)

I Currert liabilities
, Shon-rerm borrowings 6nd finance
' lease liabilities
1.1 Short-lermborrowings
3 Payables for securities trading activities
4 Account payables to suppliers
5 Short-term advances from customers

6 Taxes and orher payables to State

7 Payable's to employees
8 Employees' benefits payable
9 Accrued expenses - short{erm
l0 Unearned revenue sho({erm
I I Other payables

II LoDg-termliobilities
2 Other long-term payables

D EQUITY (400 = 410)

I Owner's equity
I Owner's equity
l.l Contributedcapital

r Reserve to supplement authorised
' capital
4 Financial reserve
5 Retain€d profits
5.1 Realised yojits
5.2 Unrealised losses

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND
IQUITY (440 = 300 + 400)

30,4912l2416,1s4 26,040,6E4,029 )10

Code Note

300

310

3ll
312 19
318 20
320 2l
321

322 22

323

324
325 23

329

400

410
4lt

41 1.1 21

414

415
417

417.1

440

340
353

31t03t2025
vftD

18,093,395,095,613

18,093382,095,613

16,790,140,000,000

16,790,140,000,000
196,330,652,164

1 .383 ,277 ,729
60,000,000

48,202,053,36t

21 ,690,240,480
648,',t 42,409

23,737 ,47 I ,877

l.0t 1,189.657,591

13,000,000
13,000,000

t2.397 $17 ,220,s4t

12,391 ,47 420,541
10,000,000,000,000
10,000,000,000,000

| 47 ,729,332,606

168,979,23t,821
2,081,108,656,114
2,t28,467 ,129,7 t2

(47,358,473,598)

0u01/2025
!,ltD

16,788,967800,810

16,7tE,954B00,E10

16,403,200,000,000

16,403,200,000,000
171,000,071,633
78,256,901,275

60,000,000

59,821 .539;t 44

3s,037 ,937 ,610
174,276,489

34,161,325,968

1,236,842,091

13,000,000
13,000,000

9,251r16,128,500

9251,116,128500
7,000,000,000,000
7,000,000,000,000

t47,729,332,606

168,979,23t ,821
I ,935,007 ,564,073
I ,973,624,726,238
(38,617,r62,165)

/

The accofipa tingnotes are an integalpa olthese consolidated jinancial statements
6



ACB Securities Company Limited
Consolidated statement ofliDancial positior for Quarter I of2025 (contirued)

Form B0l - CTCK/HN
(Issued under Circular No. 331/2016m-BTC

daled 27 December 2016 olthe Mnistt! of Finance.)

Code Note
OI'F-BALANCf, SHEET ITf, MS

A. THE COMPANY'S ASSf,TS

2 Valuable papers custodied (Quantity)
Listed/registered fi nancial assets at Vietnam

8 Securities Depository and Clearing
Corporation ("VSDC") of rhe Company

o Custodied financial assets al VSDC not
' available for trading
l0 The Company's financial assets in transit
l2 Financial assets not custodied at VSDC
14 Covered warrants (Quantity)

ASSf,TS AND PAYABLf,S RELATING
B. TO ASSf,TS MANAGED BY THf,

COMPAITY

, Listed/regisrered financial assets at VSDC of

a. Freely traded financial assets
b. Financial dssets restricted on tansJet
c. Pledged lnancial assets
d. Blocked Jinancial assets
e. Financial assets awaitihg selle enl

,, Investors'/customers'financialassets- custodied at VSDC but not yet traded
a. Financial assets custodied at VSDC but
nol yet traded and fieely on tronifel
b. Financial assets custodied at YSDC but
not tet lraded and limited o tansJer

3 Investors' financial assets in tmnsit

a lnvestors'/customers' financial assels have- not been custodied at VSDC

3u03t2025
vttD

0t/0y2025
VI\D

2 2s(a)

8 25(b)

9

l0 2s(c)
t2
l4

4,050,094

1,697,636,160,000

1,920,000

23,194,570,000
1,750,000

63,209,100

4,050,094

2,050,173 ,180,000

4,826,920,000

33,817,180,000
1,750,000

101,925,100

2t

21.1
)t',
21.3

2t.5

22.2

23

024b

26

27

38,261,198,308,000

35,293 ,151 ,491 ,000
66,t72,970,000

1,231,143,190,000
1 ,3 5 8,5 57,680,000

312.166,971.000

27 t ,223,140,000

218,115,290,000

53,107,850,000

423 ,46',t ,581 ,000

I ,0 89,364,490,000

9ss,809,17 4,07 1

783,393,350,889

22,309,348,081

t42,160,927,440

7 ,946,147 ,661

37 ,597 ,702,210,000

34,534,739,980,000
73,383,790,000

1 ,426,093 ,230,000
1,285,868,580,000

277,616,630,000

325,683,340,000

287.920.440,000

31,762,900,000

22E,964,180,000

1,089,364,490,000

819,013,957.232

686,t47,204,998

26,196,440,7 s8

103,407,538,750

3,262,772,726

7

7.1

7.1.1

7.2

'7.4

Customers' deposits
Customers'cash deposits managed by the

Company for secu ties transaotions
Customers' marginal deposits at VSDC

for derivative trading activities
Customers' synthesising deposits for
securities trading activities
Deposits of securities issuers

27.1

28

30

The dccompahyihg notes are an integral ptlt, ol ,hese consolidaled lnancial stalemehts



ACB Securities Company Limited
Consolidated statement offinalcial for Quarter I of2025 (coDtinued)

Form B0l - CTCK/HN
(Iss ed under Circular No. 3 31/2016m-BTC

dated 27 Decernber 2016 ofthe Mnistry ofFihahce)

8 Payables to investors for cash deposits
managed by the Company for securities
transactions

6.1 Payables to domestic investors for cash
deposits managed by the Company for securities
transactions

8.2 Payables to foreign investors for cash
deposits managed by the Company for securities
transactions

9 Payables to securities issuers

l2 Dividend payables, bond principals and
interest payables

Prepared by:

OFF-BALANCf, SHf, ET ITEMS
(CONTINUED)

Ms. Pham Thi Sanh
General Accountant

805,702,698,910 7 12,343,645 ,156

805 ,702,688,47 4 1 12.343 ,635,257

Code

3t.t

31t0312025

\t{D
01101/2025

\ND

3t

31.2

32

35

10,496

3 ,615 ,487 ,299

4,330,660,362

10,499

694,769,299

2,56E,003,427

f.c 16

Mr. Vo Van Van
ChieJ Accountant

Mr. Duc Hoan
General Director

CHIJ.NG KH

The dccompanyng notes are an integral pa ol these consolidated fnancial statements
8



ACB Securities Company Limited
Consolidated statement of itrcome for Quarter I of2025

Form B02 - CTCK/HN
lssued under Circular No. 331/2016m-BTC

dated 27 December 2016 of the Mihistry of Finance)

I OPERATING INCOME
l.l Cains from financial assets at FVTPT

a. Gains tohl sales offnarcial asseis
at FWPL
b. Gains fro revaluation offnancial
$sets ot FWPL
c. Diridends and interest income Jrom
linancial dssets aa FWPL
d. Losses lrom revaluatiorl outstanding
covered woft an ts payab les
Inter€sl income from HTM
investments
Interest income from loans and
receivables
Revenue from securilies brokerage
Revenue from securities custody
Revenue fiom financial advisory
services
Other operating income

Total operating income

OPERATING f,XPENSES
Losses ftom financial assets at FVTPL
a. Losses Jrom sales ofjinoncial assets
at FWPL

Accumuleted2025 Accurnulrt€d2024
VND \DID

303,99E,254,350 293,882,61.1,495

119,521.979.t96 165,769.229,017

160,038,130.221 1'72.457.446.113

Code Note

I

1.1 26(a)

r.2 264)

1.3 26(c)

1.4 26(b)

2 26(c)

3 26(c)

6 26(d)
e 26(d)

l0 26(d)

l r 26(d)

20

2l

21.1 26(a)

Qr/202s
VND

303,998,254,350

1 19,521 ,979,196

160,03E,130,221

8,481,878,215

1s,956,266,718

170,516,009,655

206,480,341,808

66,888,095,593
2,272,4E9,702

| ,253,636,364

1 ,4s6,89s ,567

QV2O24
vtaD

293,882,61 t ,49s

t 65,769,229,017

172,457 ,446,113

5,737 ,369,865

(50,081,433,500)

93 ,436,992,994

125,517 ,341 ,284

101,8,r4,063,396
2,3'78,307 ,A32

?0,000,000

901,957,725

2,272,489,',l02

1 ,253 ,636,364

1 ,456,E95 ,567

2.3',78.307,832

70,000,000

901 ,95 t ,'725

E,4E1,E7E,2I5 5,737 ,369,865

15,956.266,718 (50,08 t ,433,500)

170,516,009,655 93.436.992.9941.2

1.3

1.6

1.9

1.1

1.1I

206.480,341.808 125.517.341.284

66,888,095,593 101,8,t4,063,396

752,865,123,039 618,031 27 4,726 752,865;723,O39 6la,o3t27 4,126

II
2.1 266,002,27 4,232

E1,067,515,560

178,661,017,418

E5,982,911,686

266,002,27 4,232

81,067,515,560

17E,66t,017,418

85,982.911.686

me accompdhyitlg hotes are an inlegral pafl ofthese cohsolidatedfhakcial staleme ls

,b/ P==;i\Y\\
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ACB Securities Company Limited
Consolidat€d statement of itrcome for Quarter I of2025 (continued)

ForD 802 - CTCK IN
Ossued under Circular No. 334/2016m-BTC

dated 27 December 2016 of the Ministry of Fi ance)

21.1 26(b)

QtD025
vt{D

178,658,321 ,798

199,050,300

6,077,386,574

118,209,57 4,681

5 ,1 15,336,7 43
73 ,27 | ,215,2t I

3 ,539,913 490

606,602,519

578,208,180

Q1n024
\AID

67 ,488,7 16,782

43,967,350

25 ,145,42t,600

61,994,361,t24

3,553,918,902
73,736,184,052
3,053,148,357

763,856,145

430,351,215

VI\D

r 78,658,32r,798

199,050,300

6,0 77 ,3E6,57 4

174,209,5'.7 4,681

5,715,336,7 43
13,27 t,27 5,211

3,539,913J90

606,602,519

57E,20E,1E0

vtaD

67 ,488,7 16,182

41,967,350

25 ,145 ,42t,600

67,994.36t.124

3,553,918,902
73 ,'.|36,1t4,052
3,053,148,357

763,856,145

430,35t,215

Accumulrted 2025 Accumulrted 2024Code Note

b. Ufirealised losses fron reyaluation
oJJinanciol assets ai FWPL 21 2 26(b)

c. Tronsaction costs oJ acquisition of
financialassers at FiTPt " 21 3

d. Gain fiom revaluation outstanding
covered w arranls payable s
Allowance expenses for loans

2.4 receivables and borowings costs of
loaas
Expenses for self-trading
Expenses for securities brokerage
Expenses for securities custody
Expenses for financial advisory
services
Expenses for other services

Totol operatitrg expetrses

24

26
2'7

30

31

32

40

27

28
2.6
2.7
2.1

2.11

2.12

527,923,185,056 328,192,831?13 521,923J45.056 328,192,8j7213

me accompanying notes dre an integral part of lhese consolidaled financial slalemenls
t0



ACB Securities Compatry Limited
Cotrsolidated statement of income foi Quarter I of2025 (cotrtinued)

Form B02 - CTCK,THN
(Issued under Circul.rr No. 334/2016/Tr-BTC

dated 27 December 2016 ofthe Ministry oj Finance)

Qln025 QlD024 Accumulated 2025 Accumuleted 2024Lode ilote vND \RID vND vND
FINAITCIAL INCOME

,.l Realised and umealised foreign 4t
excnange garns

3,1 Interest income from current accounts 42
3.2

2,347,094,079 1,421,139,884 2,347,094,079 1,421,739,EE4

Totel financial income 50 2347,094,079 1,421,7398E4 2347,094919 \A\739fa4

FINANCIAL EXPENSIS

Iv Realised,and-uffealised foreign 51 1,159,200 14,605,525 r,r59,2oo r4,6o5,52s
exchSnge losses

4.1

Total limncisl expetrses 60 1,159,200 14,605525 r,r59,200 14,605,525

SELLING EXPENSES 61 945326972 413593,672 945)26,912 873593,672

GEI\ERAL AI{D
inlrnrsrninon uprxsm 62 29 44,740,101,146 26573,8A6,E42 44,740,101,146 26,573,aa6,a0

vI
RXSI]LTS FROM OPERATING
ACTMIIES 7O 181,603,044J44 263,798,09r;5E 181,603944,744 263,79E,09135t
(70=20-40 + 50-60-61-62)

\.II
OTEER INCOME AI\D OTIIER
EXPENSfS

VIII Other income 7l 5,124,767 1?,949,324 5,124,767 t7,949,324

The occompanying notes arc a integrul part of these consolidaled lnancial statements
lt



ACB Securities Comprny Limited
Consolidated statement of income for Quarter I of2025 (continued)

Form 802 * CTCK/IIN
(ssuecl under Circulm No. 331/2016/T[-BTC

dated 27 Decenber 2016 oJthe Ministry of Finarce)

Q12025 QlD024 Accumuhted 2025 Accumulated 2024Lode Note vND vr{D vnaD vNn
8.1 Other expenses 72 2E,669,768 93,889,502 28,669,76E 93,EE9,502
8.2

Resultr from oiher ecti!ities
i;t=?r-ri-- -- --- Eo

ACCOUNTTNG PROFIT BEFORE
TAX (90 = 70 + 80)Ix ti:li.riioo ioni,i,,c,RD ro rHE e0 t8rs7e4ee,743 263,722,1s1,180 14157e,4v,,743 264,122,1sr,180

NEXI PAGE)

9.1 Realised profit before tax 91 190,320,E1t,176 233,980,276,949 t90,320,E11,176 233,9a0,276,949
9.2 Unrealised (losses/profit before tax 92 (8,741,311,433) 29,741,a74,231 (8,?41,311,433) 29,741,874,231

x rNcoME TAX EXPENSE 100 35,474,q7,102 51,543,066,137 35,474407,702 51,543,066,137
10.1 lncome tax expense - cunent 100.1 30 35,418,40'7,102 51,543,066,137 35,478,407,702 51,543,066,137

)( taET PROFTT AFTER TAX 200 t6,t0'.gn,O4t 2t2,179945,O43 146,101,0v2,441 212,179,0a5,O43
(200=90-r00)

o, ffi*o#'l#rffl^{'* 3oo

The occompanying notes are an integ rlpart ofthese consolidatedlinancial statemenls

(23,s4s,001) (7s,940,178) (23,s4s,001) (7s,940,178)

t2



ACB Securities Company Limited
Consolidated statemetrt of itlcome for Quarter I of2025

Form B02 - CTCK/HN
(Issued nder Citcular No. 334/2U6m-BTC

dated 27 Decembet 2016 ol the Ministry of Finance)

Prepared

I
--fi'

Ms. Pham Thi Sanh
General Accountant

zr-C;\
u-,1./

t/a

*l
\2\

General Director
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ACB Securities Company Limited
Consolidated statement ofcash flows for Quarter 1 of2025
(Indirect method)

Form B03 - CTCK/HN
(Issued under Circular No. 33,1/2016m-BTC

dated 27 December 2016 olthe Ministry of Finance)

I CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING
ACTIVITIES
I Prolit before tex
2 Adjustments for

Depreciation and amortisation
Allowance
lnterest expenses
Profit from investment activities
Accrued interest income

3 Incteore itr no[-monetsry expenses
Losses from revaluation offinancial assets

at FVTPL

4 I)ecreale in noFmonetrry income
Gains from revaluation offinancial assets

at FVTPL

5. Operatitrg profit before changes iD
operating asseb and liabilities

Increase in financial assets at FVTPL
Increase in held to maturity investments
Increase in loans receivables
Decrease available for sells financialassets
Decrease in receivables from selling

financial assets

Decrease in receivables and dividend and
inter€st rec€ivables of fi nancial assets

lncrease in receivables for services
rendered

(lncrease)/decrease in other receivables
Increase in other assets
(Decrease/increase in accrued expenses

(exclude interest fiom bonowing)
Increase in prepaid expenses
Corporate income tax paid
lnterest paid
Decrease in accounts payable
Increase in employee benefits payable
Increase/(decrease) in taxes and other

payables to State Treasury
Decrease in payable to employees
(Decrease/increase in other payables

1

2
3

4
6
7

8

10

l1

l8

l9

30

31
32
33
34

35

36

37

39
40

41

42
43
44
45
46

47

48
50

2025
}',l{D

1a\519,499,7 43
(200,313,r60,92E)

'7,342,480,642

(2,050)
177,E22,590,158

(170,516,009,655)
(214,962,220,023)

184 J35,708,j12

1t4,'.735 ,708,372

(r 7sB94,396,939)

(17 5,994,396,939)

(3,438,709,985,824)

(7E5,07 s,2s3 ,327\
(3,77 s,852,462,269)

(733 ,664,262,029)

842.020,041,100

28E,932,528,833

(1 ,40t ,273,941)

3,797 ,508,349
216,316,330

(1,364,132,831)

1t,668,632,592
(33,293 ,s23,08s)

(r86,888,311,418)
(7 6,873,629,546)

474,465,920

(13,804,371,000)

(13,341,697,130)
| ,035 ,7 45,437 ,628

2024
VI\D

263,722,151,r80
(25,t E4,341,067)

5,995,6'.7 5 ,649
28,321

6'.7 ,994,317 ,822
(93 ,436,992,994)

(5,737,369,865)

92$34,l38342

92,634,138,382

(122 6,412,613)

(122,37 6,0t2,613)

(6890,754,898,083)

(831,161,258,219)
(5 ,t t0,72t ,133 ,s62)

(901,600,186,120)

19,E57,800,000

31,101,514,458

(4,023,624,945\

(2t6,999,084)
(20,t48,326,464)

(2,144,464,614)

(6,58s,064,213)
(18,67 4,061,676\
(s9,980,s67 ,944)

(6,742,991,945)
405,8L7,270

3,056,214,088

(2s,394,131 ,834)
(55,7 t3,427 ,279')

Net cash flows from opemting activities 60 (3,44Er02,335"576) (6,781,958862101)

The accompanying notes are an inlegralpa offiese consolidatedlinancial slatements
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ACB Securities Company Limited
Consolidated statement of cash flows for Quarter I of2025
(Itrdirect method - continued)

II CASH FLOWS FROM IITVESTING
ACTI!'ITIES

Payments for additions to fixed assets
Proceeds from disposal and sale offixed assets

Net cash llows from investiDg sclivities

III CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING
ACTIVITIf,S

Proceeds from receiving capital contributions

Proceeds from short-term borrowings
Other borrcwings
Payments to settle borrowing principals
Other boftovings

Net crsh flows from liDancitrg activities
Net cesh flow. during the y€ar (90 = 60 + 70 +
80)
Crsh and cash equiyrlents rt the beginning of
the year

. Cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents at the eld of the year
(103 = 90 + l0l) (Note 5)

. Cash equivalents

Form B03 - CTCK/HN
(Issued under Circulat No. 331/2016m-BTC

dated 27 Decenber 2016 ofthe Ministry of Finance)

Code 2025
\,I\D

61 (5,1E0,176,694\
62-

2024
vflD

(619,873,865)

70 (5,180,176,694) (619,873,86s)

7t
't3

73.2
74

74.3

3,000,000,000,000 3,000,000.000.000

1 s, s 36,640,000,000 7,504,000,000,000
15,536,640,000,000 7,504,000,000,000

(15,149,700,000,000) (4,000,900,000,000)
(r5,149,700,000,000) (4,000,900,000,000)

3r3E6,940,000,000 6,503,t00,000,000

(66,942,5t2210) (219,418,836,066)

1,537,490,E49,303 s06,950?70,662

80

90

101

101.1
101.2

103

103.1
t03.2

397,476.970.785
1,140,013,67E,518

306,450,270,662
200,500.000.000

1,470,s48;3?,033 227 ,411 ,434 596

I,470,54E,337,033_ 176,97 1 ,434,596
50,500,000,000

I

The accompanling notes dre an integrul part ol these consolidakd rtndncial statehents
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ACB Securities Compary Limited
Consolidated statement of cash flows for Quarter I of2025
(Indirect method - cootiDued)

trorn B03 - CTCK/HN
(lssred thdet Citculat No. 331/2016m-BTC

dated 27 Decenber 2016 olthe Ministry of Finance)

CASH FLOWS OF CUSTOMERS FOR BROKERAGE AND ENTRUSTMENT ACTryITIES

Code 2024
VND

2025
\t{D

Cash florvs ofcustomers for brokerrge strd
entrustment activities

Proceeds from sales ofsecurities brokered by
the Company

Payments for purchases ofsecurities brokered
by the Company

Receive deposits to pay customers' securities
transactions

Deposits payments o{inyestors ot VSDC
Payment for securities tmnsactions of

customers
Proceeds from securities issuers
Payments for securities issuers

Net cash llows during lhe year
Crsh and cash equivalents ofcustomers rt the
beginning ofthe year

Cash in banks at the beginning ofthe year
. Cash deposits manoged by the Comrynyfor
secutilies bonsacliohs oJ lhvestors
. S)nthesising deposils lor securities lrading

. Deposils from securilies issuers

Cash and cash equivalenk ofcBtomerc st lhe
end ofthe yesr (40 = 20 + 30)

136,795,816,t39 469 244,644,s31

I

2

1

7.1

8

l4
l5

20

30

3l

32

JJ

23 ,397 ,293,412,900

(23,) 01 ,184,120,660)

35,570,7 42,645,316

(3,887,092,671)

(3 5,41 3,496,499,425',1

369,988,807,616
(616,661 ,336,291\

36,492,37 5,639,7 l0

(36,370,t2t ,962,7 t0)

35,995,305,t94,668

(2,999,131,356)

(3s ,7 16A27 ,660,168)

293 ,9L7 ,340,914
(222,804,716,519)

819,013,957,232

819,0t3,957,232

7 t2,343,645 ,7 56

103,407,538,750

3,262,172,726

832,1984$,074

832,t98,263 ,01 4

696,655,E37,916

129,690,456,9t0

5,8s1,968,248

955,809,774,071 t 30t,442907 $1140

The acco pafiling note: qre a ihtegtul part of lhese consolidated lnancial statements
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ACB Securities Compary Limited
Consolidated statemelt of cash flows for eusrter I of2025
(Indirect method - contitrued)

Form B03 - CTCK/IIN
(Issuetl tmder Circular No. 334/20bm-BTC

dated 27 December 2016 ofthe Mihistry olFinahce)

Cash in banks at the end ofthe year
. Cashdeposits managed by the CompanyJor

securities transoctions of inyestots
. Stnthesising deporits for secxrities tading

. Depositslon securities issuers

Prepared by:

41 955,809,774,0'n 1,301,442,907 ,611

42 805,702,698,970 972,534,241,058

Code 2025

1'ND
2024

VND

251 ,944,133 ,910

76,964,532,643

13 142,160,927.440

45 7 ,946,t4?,661

-=-Ms. Pham Thi Sanh
General Accounlahl

)

l8 April2025
Z^o c.N

(r/ coNr't rv \'C6NG TY
icl HEti, flu'tl Hl

CHUNG KHOAN

The accompanying notes ore an ihregral pa of lhese consolidated frnancial statemehts
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C hief Accountant
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ACB Securities Company Limited
Cotrsolidated statement ofchangcs in equity for Quarter I of2025

Opening brlance as al Mov€m€nt during the six-month p€riod ended
3t/0312021

Form B04 - CTCK/HN
llssred mder Circular No. 331/2016/TT-BTC

dated 27 Decenber 2016 ofthe Ministry of Finance)

Closirg brlancc as at
1nn02s1n024

VND

4,000,000,000,000

1,000,000,0N,000

14t ,729,332,606
t68,979,231.82\

1,251,990,993.O32
I ,3 1 3.871,386,629

(6t,883,393,597)

lncr€Is€
VND VND

7,000.000,000,000 3,000,000,000,000

7,000,000.000.000 3,000,000,000,000

't4 
7 ,729,352,606

16a,979 231 ,a21
f ,935,007,564,073 212,179,Oa5,O43
t.973.621.726.238 182.137.210.812

(38.6t7,t62.)65) 29,74t,874,23 I

3U03n025
Incressc (Decrerse)

VND VND

3.000.000.000.000

3,000,000,000,000

t46,t0l ,092,041
154,842,403,171

(8,741,311,433)

3U03nO24

VND

7,000,000,000,000

7,000,000,000,000

147 ,729,332,606
168,979,231,821

| ,464,t'.t0,078,0't 5

1,496,31 1,597.141

(32, 1 4 1 ,5 1 9,3667)

3UO3t2025

VND

10,000,000,000,00
0

t0,000,000,000,00
0

141 ,129.352,606
168.979.23 t.821

2,081,I08,656,r r4
2, t28,467,129.712

(47,358,473,s98)

(Decrease)
VND

Owner's capilal

supplement
authorised capilal

Retained profits

Total 5,568,699,557,459 9r51,7t6,128,500 l?t2,179,0E5,013 - 3,146,101,092,M1 - 8,780,878,642,$2 12,391,417,22OJ4t

Prepared by:

Ms. Pham Thi Sanh
Geheral Accotmtahl

Mr. Vo Van Van
C hief Accowtant

Hoan

me accompanying noaes ore an integralpart ofthese consolidatedlhaficial staleme ls
l8



ACB Securities Company Limited
Notes to the cotrsolidaaed fitrancial statenents for eurrler I of2025

Form B09 - CTCK/IIN
(Issued under Circulat No. 334/2U6ru-BTC

dated 27 December 2016 olthe Mnistry ofFinance)

These.notes form an integral part ofand should be read in conjunction with the accompanying interim
consolidated fi nancial statements.

l Reporting entity

(a) EstsblishmeDt

AcB securities companyLimited ('1he company') is a limited liabirity company established in vietnam
under Establishment and operation Licence No. 06/cpltDKD dated i9 June 2000 issued bv the state
securities commission of vietnam. The company's Establishment and operation Licence has been
amended several times, the most recent ofwhich is the Amended Establishmint and operation Licence
No. I0I/GPDC-UBCK dared 4 April 2025 issued by the State Securities Commission of Vietnam.

(b) ACBS'S equity

As at 3l March 2025, ACBS's equiry was \,l\ID 10,000,000 million (01/01/2025: VI{D7,000,000 million).

(c) Pritrcip&lactivities

The principal activities of ACBS arc to carn/ out securities brokerage, securities trading, securities
investment consultinS, corporate financial consulting, securities underwriting margin loans and securities
depository activities.

(d) Norm.l operating cycle

The normal operating cycle ofABCS is generally within 12 months.

(e) Subsidiary

As at 3l June 2024 and I January 2024, the Company has one (l) subsidiary 100% owned which is ACB
Capital Management Company Limited CACBC',), established under the license operation No.
4lruBCK-GP issued by the State Securities Commission on 28 October 2008, operating in fund
management industry.

(f) Number ofemployees

As at 3l March 2025, the Company had 379 employees (1/l/2025: 38temployees).
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ACB Securities Company Limited
Notes to the consolidsted financial statements for Quarter I of2025 (cortinued)

Form B09 - CTCK/HN
(ksued undet Circ lar No. 33r2016m-BTC

dated 27 December 2016 ofthe Mnistry ol Finance)

2. Basis of preparation

(a) Statementofcompliance

The interim consolidated financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Vietnamese
Accounting Standards, the Vietnamese Accounting System for enterprises, Circular No. 210/2014m-
BTC dated 30 December 2014 (Circular 210") issued by the Ministry ofFinance on the promulgation of
accounting guidance for securities companies and Circular No. 3342016fm-BTC dated 27 December
2016 ("Circular 334") issued by the Ministry of Finance amending supplementing and replacing
Appendix 02 and Appendix 04 of Circular 210, Circular No. 23l20l8fm-BTC datEd 12 March 201E
("Circular 23") issued by the Minisfy of Finance on Accounting guidance for covered warants for
securities companies that are issuers and the relevant statutory requirements applicable to the interim
consolidated fi nancial reporting.

(b) Basisofmeasurement

The interim consolidated financial statements, except for the interim consolidated statement ofcash flows,
are prepared on the accrual basis using the historical cost concept, except for financial instruments
classified as financial assets at FVTPL and available for sales financial asseb which are measured at fair
value. The methods used to measure fair values are described in Note 3(e). The interim consolidated
statement ofcash flows is prepared using the indirect method.

(c) Annual sccoutrting period

The annual accounting period ofACBS is from I January to 3l December.

(d) Accounting sDd presetrtstiotr currency

ACBS'S accounting currency is Vietnam Dong ("VND"), which is also the currency used for interim
consolidated fi nancial statement presentation purpose.

3. Summary ofsignificant accounting policies

The following significant accounting policies have been consistently adopted in the preparation of these
interim consolidated fi nancial statements.

The accounting policies applied byACBS in preparing these interim consolidated financial statements are
consistent with the accounting policies applied in prepa ng the most recent year's consolidated financial
statements.

(a) B.sicofconsolidation

Subsidiaries

Subsidiaries are entities conlrolled by the Company. The financial statements of the subsidiary are
included in the consolidated financial statements from the date that control commences until the date that
control ceases,

Loss ol conlrol
20



ACB Securities Company Limited
Notes to the consolidated financial ststements for Quarter I of2025 (continued)

Form 809 - CTCKIIN
(Issued under Circulat No. 334/2U6m-BTC

dlted 27 December 2016 of the Mnistry ol Finance)

Wh€n it losses control over a subsidiary, ACBS derecognises the assets and liabilities ofthe subsidiary,
and any related NCI and other equity components. Any gain or loss arising from this event is recognised
in the consolidated statement of income. After divestment, the remaining interest in the previous
subsidiary (if any) is recognised at the carrying amount of the investment in the separate financial
statements ofthe parent company, after adjusting for proportionality for the changes in equity since the
date ofacquisition if ACBS still retains significant influence in the investee, or at cost ofthe remsining
investment ifsignificant influence is no longer present.

Trunsactions eliminated on consolidalioh

Intra-group transactions, balances, and any unrealised income ofACBS and expenses arising fiom intra-
group transactions, are eliminated in preparing the consolidat€d financial ststements. Unrealised gains
and losses arising from transactions with equity accounted investees areeliminated against the investment
to the extent ofACBS'S interest in the investee.

(b) Foreign currency tratrsactions

Transactions in currencies other than V|ID during the year have been translated into VND at rates
approximating actual rates of exchange ruling at the tmnsaction dates.

Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in curencies other than VND are transl.ted into VI\ID at the
account transfer buying rate and account tmnsfer selling rate, respectively, at lhe end of the annual
accounting period quoted by the commercial bank where the Company most frequently conducts
transactions,

All foreign exchange differences are recorded in the consolidated statement ofincome.

(c) Crsh rnd cash equivalents

Cash comprises cash on hand, cash in banks for operation and cash deposits for secu ties transactions
clearing and settlement ofthe Company. Cash deposits for securities tmnsactions, securities tmnsactions
clearing and settlement ofthe customers are separated from ACBS'S accounts.

Cash equivalents are short-term investments with term to maturity ofnot more than 3 months, which are
readily convertible to known amount ofcash and are subject to an insignificant risk ofchanges in value
from the acquisition date at the end ofthe annual accounting period.

(d) Financial assets and financial liabilities

(i) Recogailion

Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised in statement of financial position when the
Company becomes a party to the confactual provisions ofthe financial assets and financial liabilities.
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(ii)

(iii)

ACB Securities Company Limited
Notes to the consolidated lirancial st.tements for Quaraer I of2025 (coniinued)

Form 809 - CTCK/HN
(Issued under Citcxlat No. 334/2U6m-8rc

dated 27 December 2016 ofthe Mnistry o/ Finance)

C lassificatio I and meas u re me nt
. Financial ass€ts at fair value through profit or loss (.,FVTPL,,): see Note 3(e);. Held-to-maturity investments: see Note 3(0;
. Loans: see Note 3(g); and
. Receivables: see Note 3(h).

The Company classifies financial liabilities as financial liabilities measured at amortisation, except for
covered warmnts payables which are classified as financial liabilities rccognised at fair value thiough
profit or loss.

Derecognilion

The Company derecognises a financial asset when the contactual rights to the cash flows from the
financial asset expire, or when the Company transfers the rights to receive the contracfual cash flows in a
transaction in which substantially all of the risks and rewards of owneaship of the financial asset are
transferred.

The Company derecognises a financial liabilitywhen its contractualobligations are discharged, cancelled
or expired.

(A O$setti rg

Financial assets and liabilities are offset and the net amount presented in the consolidated statement of
financial position when and only when the Company has a legal right to set off the amounts and the
Company intends either to settle them on a net basis or to realise the asset and settle the liability
simultaneously.

(e) Financial assets at trVTPL

A financial asset at FVTPL is a financial asset that meets either of the following conditions:
. It is considered by Board of Directors as held for tading. A financial asset is considered as held for

trading ifi

- it is acquired principally for the purpose ofselling it in the nesI teIm;
- there is evidence of a recent pattem of short-term profit-taking; or
- a derivative (except for a derivative that is financial guarantee contmct or a designated and

effective hedging instrument).

. Upon initial recognition, it is designated by the Company financial asset at FVTPL.

Financial assets at FVTPL are initially recognised at purchase price excluding transaction costs.
Subsequent to initial recognition, these financial assets are measured at market value or fair value (when
market value is not available) with changes in market price or fair value being recognised as p.ofit/ loss
in the separate statement ofincome.

For listed securities, the mark€t price is the closing pric€ at the Ho Chi Minh City Stock Exchange and
the Hanoi Stock Exchange on the latest transaction date prior to the end of the annual accounting period.
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ACB Securities Company LiEited
Notes to the consolidated fi[atrcial

For securities registered for trading on
price is the closinS price at UPCOM on
period.

statemetrts for Quarter 1 of2025 (contiuu€d)
Form B09 - CTCK/HN

(Issued n det C ilculat No. 331/2U 6fi-BTC
dated 27 Decembet 20l6 olthe Ministry of Finance)

the Unlisted Public Company Market ("UPCOM"), the market
the latest trading day prior to the end ofthe annual accounting

(i)

For unlisted securities and not yet registered for trading, the market price is the average price of the
transaction prices at the latest trading date prior to the end of the annual accounting period not morc than
one month from the end ofthe annual accounting period provided by three securities companies which
are not related to the Company.

For delisted securities and securities for which trading has been suspended or cancelled from the sixth day
onward, the fair value is the book value a! the latest financial positioD date.

Investments in equity instruments including derivative instruments to be settled by equity instruments are
stated at cost ifthere are no market prices and their faf values cannot be determined rcliably,

Covercd watanls

Covered warrants are secured securities issued by the secu ties companies which gives its holder the right
to buy (callwarant) or sell(put wanant) underlying secu ties to issuing organisations at a predetermined
price, at or sooner a predetermined time, or receive the difference between the exercise price and the
underlying securities price at the time ofexecution. The securities companies issuing covered warrants
are required to deposit cash and financial assets, or obtain bank guamntees to secure their obligations to
wanant holders.

The Company records transactions related to covered wa ants under the guidance of Circular No.
23120l8/TT-BTC issued by the Minisry ofFinance dated 12 March 2018, details as follows:

When distdbuting covered warrants to investors, the Company recognised an incaease in covered warrants
payables at issued price and also monitored number ofauthorised covered warrants in off-bala[ce sheet.

Covered warrants are initially recognised at issued price and subsequently remeasured at fair value at the
"Covered warraots payables" account. At the end ofthe annual accounting period, the Company revalued
its outstanding covered warrants at fair value. In case the price of covered wanant is decreased or
increased, the difference will be recognised as income or expense in the separate statement ofincome.

Expens€s ofissuance ofcovered warrants are recognised in losses from sales offinancial assets at FVTPL
in the separate statement ofincome.

Gainv(losses) at maturity date and buyback covered warant issued are recognised in gains(losses) from
sales offinancial assets at FVTPL in the separate statement ofincome.

Held-to-maturity iovestments

Held-to-matudty investments are non-derivative financialassets with fixed or determin&ble palments afld
a fixed maturity that the Company has th€ positive intention and obility to hold to maturity, other than:

. those that ACBS on initial recognition classified as at FVTPL;

(0
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ACB Securities Coltrpany Lioited
Notes to the consolidated iinancial st.temeots for eusrter I of2025 (cortitrued)

Form 809 - CTCK/HN
(Issued under Circulat No. 331/2U6m-BTC

dated 27 December 2016 of the Ministry oJ Finahce)

r those that ACBS classified as available-for-sale; and. those that meet the definition ofloans and receivables.

Held-to-maturity investments includeterm deposits at banks and these investments aro stated at costs less
allowance for doubtftl debts. Allowance for diminution in value is made when therc is an indicator of
long{erm decline or certain evidence that the Company might not be able to fullyrccoverthe amount and
the Company does not make allowance for diminution in value for short-term changes in prices.

Financialassets will not be furtherclassified as held-to-maturity investments ifduring the current financial
year or during the two most recent financial yeaIs they were sold or reclassified a aignificant amount of
held-to_maturity financial assets prior to maturity, unless the sale or reclassification meets either ofthe
following conditions:

' it is very close to maturity that changes in market interest rates do not significantly affect the value of
financial assets;

. it is made after the Company has received the majority ofthe princ ipal of these financialassets under
payment progress or advance payments; or

. it is_in connection with a specialevent beyond the controlofACBS and this event cannot be predicted
by the Company.

(g) LoaDs

Loans are stated at cost. Subsequently, loans arc recorded at amortised cost using the effective interest
rate method. Advances to customers for the proceeds from selling securities are advances to customers
v,'ho have transactions to sell securities at the transaction date. These advances are due within two Eading
days.

At the end of the annual accounting period, allowance is made for loans when there is evidence of
impaitment. Allowance is determined by the difference between the market value ofthe collateml assets
and the carrying amount ofthe respective loan and advances at the end ofthe annual accounting period.
Allowance made(reversed) for impairment ofloans and advances is recognised as an increase(d;rease)
in expenses in the consolidated statement ofincome.

(h) Accou[treceivables

Receivables from the sale of financial assets and ftom the rendering ofservices and othet rcceivables arc
stated at cost less allowance for doubtful debts. Allowance for doubtful debts is made based on the overdue
status ofthe debts or expected losses on undue debts which may occurwhen an economic organisation is
bankrupted or liquidated; or the debtor is missing, having escaped, being prosecuted, in priion, under a
trialor pending executive ofsentences or deceased.

Allowance for bad debts is determined by reference to past due status as follows:

Overdw status

From six (06) months to less than one (01) year
From one (0 I ) year to less than two (02) yeers
From two (02) years to less rhan thr€e (03) y€ars
From three (03) years and over

Alloitarrce rate

30%
50%
70%

100%

For overdue debts, the Company's Board ofDirectors also assesses the exFrected recovery of the debts in
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determining the allowance.

Allowance for doubtfuldebts based on the expected losses ofundue debts is determined by the Company's
Board ofDirectors by considering considemtion to the recovery ofthese debts.

Tatrgible fixed assets

Cost
Tangible fixed assets are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation. The initial cost ofa targible fixed
assel comprises its purchase price, including import duties, non-refundable purchase taxes and any

directly attributable costs ofbringing the asset to its working condition for its intended use. Expenditure
incurred after tangible fixed assets have been put into operation, such 6s repairs and maintenance and

overhaul cost, is charged to the consolidated statement of income in the year in which the cost is incurred.

In situations where it can be clearly demonstrated that the expenditure has resulted in an increase in the
future economic benefits expected to be obtained from the use of tangible fixed assets beyond their
originally assessed standard ofperformance, the expenditure iscapitalised as an addition&lcost oftanSible
fixed assets.

Deprcciotion

Depreciation is computed on a straight-line basis overthe estimated useful lives oftangible fixed assets.

(ii)

. Buildings

. Machinery and equipment

. Motor vehicles

. ManaSement equipment

. Other tangible fixed assets

25 years
3 - 7 years

6 years

3 - 5 years

3 - 6 years

() Intangible lixed assets

Soltware qrrd ,ebsile

Cost ofacquiring new software, which is not an iniegral part ofthe related hardware, is caPitalised and

treated as an int;ngible asset. Software cost is amortised in the statement of income on a straiqht_lind

basis over )ear ranging from J lo 5 year5. " 
f

Websites are considered computer software and are depreciated using the stmight-line method over l
years,

Prepaid expenses

Prepaid expenses include prepayments for 8oods, services, tools and equipment do not qualiry to be

accounted as fixed assets according to the prevailing regulations. Prepaid expenses are initial stated at

cost and allocated to opemting expenses on a straightJine basis over their estimated usefirl life.

(k)
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(l) Trade and other payables

Trade and other payables are stated atdleir cost.

(m) Provisions

A provision is recognised ii as a result of a past event, the Company has a present legal or constructive
obligation that can be estimated reliably, and it is probable that an outflow ofeconomic benefits will b€
required to settle the obligation. Provisions are determined by discountingthe exp€cted future cash flows
at a pre-tax rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value ofmoney and the risks speoific
to the liability.

(n) Taxation

Income tax on the profit or loss for the year comprises curent and deferred tax. Income tax is recognised
in statement of income except to the extent that it relates to items recognised directly to olher
comprehensive income, in which case it is recognised in other comprehensive income.

Current tax is the expected tax payable on the taxable income for the year, using tox rat€s enacted at the
end ofthe annual accounting period, and any adjustment to tax payable in respect ofprevious years.

Deferred tax is provided for temporary differences between the carD/ing amounts of assets and liabilities
for financial reponing purposes and the amounts used for taxation purposes. The amount ofdeferred tax
provided is based on the expected manner ofrealisation or settlement ofthe carrying amount ofassets and
liabilities using tax rates enacted or substantively enacted at the end ofthe annual accounting period.

A deferred tax asset is recognised only to the extent that it is probable that firturc taxabl€ profits will be
available against which the temporary differences asset can be utilised. Deferred tax assets are reduced
to the extent that it is no longer proboble that the related t6x benefit will be realised,

(o) Cortributedcapital

Contributed capitalis recognised on the contribution date at th€ actualamount contributed l€ss anydirectly
attributable costs.

(p) Stalutory reserves

On l7 December 2021, the Ministry ofFinance issued Circular No. 1 l4l2o2liTI-BTC C,Circular I14,,)
replacing Circular 146. Circular I 14 is effective from 1 February 2022 and deemed ro be applied for rhe
whole annual accounting period ended 3l December 2022.
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In accordance with Circular I 14:

. The reserve to supplement authorised capitalthat was already mad€ under Circular 146 willbe used
to supplement authorised capital as promulgated under Securities Law No. 54D019/eHl4 and olher
legal regulations.

. The financial reserve can be used to supplement to authorised capital or distributed in accordence
with the shareholders' decision at the Annual Ceneral Meeting, Members, Council or Chairman of
the Company as promulgated under Securities Law No. 5412019/eHl4, other legal regulations.

The Company's Members' Council ctors has not yet made any decision regarding the existing balances
ofreserve to supplement authorised capital and financial reserve for euafter I of2\25.

Revenue

Gairrs frcm sales ofrtnatcisl asseto

Gains from sales of financial assets is recognised in the consolidated statement ofincome upon receipt of
the order matching reports of securities trading transactions fiom Vietnam Securities Depositoryand
Clearing Corporation ("VSDC") (forlisted securities) orcompletion ofthe agreement on tmnsfer ofassets
(for unlisted securities).

Dividend and inlerest income lrom fitancial assets

Dividend income is recognised in the consolidated statement of income when the Company,s right to
receive dividends is established. Share dividends are not recognised as income.

Interest income is recognised in the consolidated statement of income on a time proportion basis with
reference to the principal outstanding and the applicable interest rate. Interest income also includes
amortisation ofdiscounts, premiums, interest received in advance or differences betwee[ the value ofdebt
instrument at initialrecognition and par value at maturity date.

Revenue from secuilies brokenge

Revenue from securities brokerage activities is recognised in the consolidated statement ofincome when
the service is rendered.

Reven ue frorn Jinancial advisory semices

Revenue from financial advisory services is recognised in the consolidated statement of income in
proportion to the stage ofcompletion ofthe transaction at the end ofthe annual accounting pe.iod. The
stage ofcompletion is assessed by reference to work performed.

Reve ue ltom secufities c ustodial senices

Revenue from securities custody activities is recognised in the consolidated statement of income when
the service is rendered.

(ii)

,
/)

(

(iii)

(ir)

(t)
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(r) Interest expense

lnterest expense is recognised as an expense in the consolidated statement of income when it is incuned.
lnterest expenses related to loans receivables arc recognised at"Allowance expenses for loans receivables
and borowings costs of loans".

(s) Operatitrg lerse p!).ments

Payments made under op€rating leases are recognised in the consolidated ststement of income on a
straightJine basis over the term ofthe lease.

(t) Relsted parties

Parties are considercd to be related to the Company ifone party has the ability, directly or indirectly, to
control the other party or exercise significant influence ovet the other party in making financial and
operating decisions, or where the Company and the other pafty are subject to common control or
significant influence. Related parties may be individuals or corporate entities ond inchde close farnily
members ofany individual cogiidered to be a related party.

Related companies include the parent company, the ultimate parent companies and their subsidiaries and
associates.

(u) Comparativ€itrformation

Comparative information in these interim consolidated financial statements is presented as oorresponding
figures. Under this method, comparative information for th€ prior year ale included as an integral part of
the current year consolidated financial statements and are intended to be read only in rclation to the
amounts and other disclosures relating to the current year. Accordingly, the comparative information
included in these consolidated fiqancial statements is not intended to present the Company's financial
position, results of operation or cash flows for the prior year.

(v) Nil balances

ltems or balances required by Circular 334 issued by the Minisrry of Finance that are not shown in these
interim consolidated {inancial statements indicate nil balances.
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4. Financialinstruments

(a) Finrncial risk m.nagement

(i) Overview

The Company has exposure to the following risks from its use offinancial instruments:

. credit risk:

. liquidity risk; and

. market risk.

This note presents information about the Company's exposure to each ofthe above risks, the Company's
objectives, policies and processes for measuring and managing risk.

The Members' ofCouncil oversees how the Board of Directors monitors compliance with the Company's
risk management policies and procedures and reviews the adequaoy ofthe risk management frarnework
in relation to the risks faced by the Company.

(ii) Risk management frarflewotk
The Board of Directors has overall responsibility for the establishment and oversight ofthe Company's
risk management framework. The Board of Directors has established the Risk Managernent Committee,
which is respoosible for developing and monitoring the Company's risk management policies. The
Committee repons regularly to the Board ofDirectors on its activities.

The Company's risk management policies arc established to identiry and analyse the risks faced by the
Company, to set appropriate risk limits and controls, and to monitoa aisks and adherence to limits. Risk
management policies and systems are reviewed regularly to reflect changes in market conditions and the
Company's activities. The Company, through its training and management standards and procedures,
aims to develop a disciplined and constructive contol environment in which all employees understand
their roles and obligations.

(b) Credit risk

Credit risk is the risk of financial loss to the Company if a customer or counterparty to a financial
instrument fails to meet its contractual obligations.

To manage the level of credit risk, the Company attempts to deal with counterparties of good credit
standing, and when appropriate, obtains collaterals. The Board ofDirectorshas established a credit policy
under which each new customer is analysed individually for creditwonhiness before the standard terms
and conditions are offered-

Concentration level of credit risk that arises from groups of counterparties when they have similar
economic characteristics that would cause their ability to meet contractual obligations to be similarly
affected by changes in economic or other conditions. The major concentration level of credit risk arises
from O?e ofcustomer in relation to the Company's advances 10 customers for the proceeds from selling
secuities and margin loans-

Colldteruls

/,

i
fi
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Theamountand type ofcollateral required dependson an assessment ofthe credit risk oflhe couflterparty.
Cuidelines are implemented regarding the acceptability of E?es ofcollateml and valuation paEmeters.
The main types ofcollateral obtained are listed securities and cash deposited at the Company. The Board
ofDirectors monitors the market value ofcollateral, requests additional collateral in accordance with the
underlying agreement, and monitors the market value of collateral obtained during its review of the
adequacy ofthe allowance for doubtful debts.

Exposure to crcdit tisk

Notconsidering collaterals, ACBS's maximum exposureto credit risk at the end ofthe annual accounting
period was as follows:

Note

Cash and cash equivalents:
Cash in banks (i) 5 1,470,548,337,033 397,476,970,j85
Cash equivalents (i) 5 - 1,140,013,878,518

Held-to-maturity investments short tenn (i) 7(b) 15,263,748,119,11
6 n,481,895,656,841

Loans:
Margin loans (ii)
Advance to customers tbr the proceeds from
selling securities (iii)

Other receivables:
Receivables and dividend and interest
receivables of financial assets (iv)
Receivables fronr selling financial assets (iv)
Receivables for services rendered (iv)

Other current assets

Totalvalue ofassets expose to credit risk 26,469,35 1,487,999 22,',770,848,',709,'127

(i) Cash in banhs, cash equivalents and held-ro-maturi9t inveslrne s

Cash in banks, cash equivalents and held-to-maturity investments ofthe Company are mainly held with
well-known financial institutions. The Board ofDircctors does not foresee any significant credit risk from
these deposits and does not expect that these financial institutions may default and cause losses to the
Company.

3113t2025
\AID

t/!2025
Vl,{D

7(c) 9,338,133,355,963 8,556,899,945,896

7(c) 85,290,174,953 132,859,322,991

272,704,412,154 
1?6,15t,711,309

260,t70,000 842,280,911,000
11 6,356,529,694 4,9ss,2s5,7s3
l3 32,309,689,086 32,308,056,528
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(ii) Maryin loans conlruct

Margin loans are secured by eligible securities listed on the slock exchanges. Under the prevailing
regulations on margin loans, the initial margin rate is not lorver than 500/o ofthe eligible securities' value.

Ineligible securities are delined by the stock exchanges on regularly. Eligible securities are approved by
authorised management and frequently updated by Margin loans risk management function based on

severalcriteria including, the listed company's performance, volatility and liquidity.

Customer Securities Department has continuously ,eviewed the margin loan report which includes

outstanding balances, collateral and maintenance margin ratio. When the margin ratio falls below the
maintenance ratio (regulated level: 30%), the system will alert and the Company makes margin calls.

When the customers do not add or insufficiently add the collate.als within the duration of margin calls,
the Company force sells out collaterals to collect the debts.

According to the prevailing securities regulations, the margin loan limit applicable to one customer is 3olo

ofthe securities company's equity. As at 3l March 2025 and as at t Jrnuary 2025, there were no margin
loan balance that exceeds 3% ofthe Company's equity.

Analysis ofcredit quality of margin loans as at the end ofthe annual accounting period was as follows:

311312025 Uln025
VNI)

Margin loans
. Overdue fiom 3 years and above 1t'7,476,188,907 11',7,476,188,907

(iii) Advqnces to customers lor lhe pru.ee.ls from selliag securitier

Advancesto customers forthe proceeds from selling securities are collected from VSDC. VSDC is a state-

owned entity and has no histoay of payment defaults.

VSDCrequiresitsmemberstod€positintotheSettlementFundandtheCleadngFundforderivatives
securities to secure their trading obligations. i
The Company may fulfil customers' securities trading orders onlywhen the customers' balances maintain i
€nough(l00%)cashandsecuritiesandmustcalryoutfurtherstePstoensurepaymentspliortoexecuhon
ofthe lrades. I

Credit risk from advances to customers for the proceeds from selling secudties is assessed as low. .

As at 31 March 2025 and as at I January 2025, there were no balance with Vietnam Securities Depository

and Clearing Corpomtion that were past due nor impaired.

VND
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(it Olhet ruceivables

Credit exposure is restricted by doing business with counterparties with high crcdit ratings and obtaining
security where necessary.

(c) Liquidity risk

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Company will not be able to meet its financial obligations as they fall
due. The Company's approach to managing liquidity is to ensure, as far as possible, that it will always
have suflicient liquidity to meet its liabilities when due, under both normal and stressed conditions,
without incurring unacceptable losses or risking damage to the Company's reputation.

Financial liabilities with fixed or determinable palments and estimat€d interest payments as ofthe end of
the annual accounting period were as followsl

As et 3l Mnrch 2025

Short-termborrowings 16,790,140,000,000 16,790,140,000,00016,790,140,000,000
Payable for securities trading activities 196,330,652,164 196,330,652,164 196,330,652,164
Payable to suppliers 1,383,277,729 1,383,271,729 1,383,217,729
Accrued expenses 23,731,471,871 23,737,471,817 23,737,471,877
Payables to employees 21,690,240,480 21,690,240,480 21,690,240,4E0
Taxes and other payables to State

CoDtracturl
Carryilg amount cesh floiv WithiD 1 year

VND VND VITD

48,202,053,361 48,202,053,361 48,202,053,361
I ,0 I r ,83 8,400,002 I ,0 I I ,83 8,400,002 1 ,0 1 I ,83 8,400,002

Treasury
Other payables

I 8,093,322,09s,6r 3 t 8,093,322,095,6t3 t8,093,322,095,613

As at 1 Jatruary 2025

Short-term borrowings
Payable for securities trading activities
Payable to suppliers
Accrued expenses
Payables to employees
Taxes and other payables to State
Treasury
Other payables

Carrying smount
VND

16,403,200,000,000
171.000.07t,633
78,256,907,275
34,t67,325,968
35,037,937,610

59,821,539,',t44
7,411,1 I8,5E0

Contrectud
cash ltow

vr{D

| 6,403,200,000,000
171,000,071,633
1E,2s6,907 ,27 5

34,167,325,968
35,037,937,610

59,821,539,744
7,411,118,580

Withio I year
VNI)

16,403,200,000,000
t71,000,071,633
78,256,907,2',15
34,t67,325,968
35,037,937,610

59,821 ,539,144
7,411,118,580

16,788,894,900,810 16,788,894,900,810 16,788,894,900,810

The Company manages its ability to meet the expected operational expenses and servicing its debts by
investing its cash surpluses in cash equivalents and short-term deposits at banks.

The Company considers that the risk related to debt obligations is rather low. lt is able to mobilise funds
and loans with term of less than 1 2 months can be renewed with curent lenders.
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(d) Mlrkct risk

Market risk is the risk that changes in market prices, such as foreign exchange mtes, interest rates and
equity prices will affect the Company's results of operations or the value of its holding financial
instrumerts. The objective of market risk management is to manage and contrcl market dsk exposures
within acceptable parameters, while optimising the retum.

(i) Currency risk

Currency risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial inssument will fluctuate
because ofchanges in foreign exchange mtes.

The Company is exposed to currency risk on borrowings that are denominated in a curency other dlan
the accounting currency ofthe Company, which is VND. At the end ofthe annual accounting period, the
Company does not have any balance from these transactions.

(ii) Interest rule tkk
lnterest rate risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows ofa financial instrument will flucfuate
because ofchanges in market interest rates.

At the end of the annual accounting period, the interest rate profile ofthe Company's interest-bearing
financial instruments was as follows:

Fixed rrte instruments
Cash in banks and cash equivalents
Held-to-maturity investunents
Loans receivable - net
Other cunent assets

Deposits at Settlement Funds
Shoft-term borrowings

Carrying smoutrt
3 08.nO25 vtn025

VI\D VND

I .470.548.3 3 7.03 3 I ,53 7,490,849,303
15,263,748,1 l9,l 16 1 1,487,895,656,847
9,305,947,551,359 E,572,283,287,280

12,309,689,086 32,308,0s6,528
20,000,000,000 20,000,000,000

(16,790,140,000,000) (16,403,200,000,000)

(iii) Stock pice risk

Shares held by the Company are affected by market risks arising from uncertainty about the future value
ofthese shares- The Company manages its share price risk by setting inveshnent limits. The Investment
Committee ofthe Company also reviews and approves investment decisions in shares.
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At the end ofthe annual accounting period, the financial instruments expos€d to the share price risk ofthe
Company are as follows:

Fair value
31/03t2025 llll2025

VND YND

Fitratrcisl instruments with stock price risk
Financial assets at FVTPL
. Listed sharet ahd lraded shares on UPCOM
. Underlying assets hedge for warronts issued by the

Company
. Government bonds
Financial liabilities at FVTPL
. Covered warrants payables

1.868.161.866.795
2,271,677,002,795

898,727,341,000
697,757,520,000
184,195,617,000
1E4,195,617,000

3,106,597 ,526,045
2,398,476,3t 1,045

708,121,215,000

164,257,148,000
164,251,748,000

As at 3 | March 2025, if share prices increase/decrease by 5 % with all other variables (including tax rates)

being held constant, the net revaluation net differences ofthe financial assets and financial liabilities of
the Company would have increased/decreased by VND155,334 million and VI{D7,367 rnillion,
respectively (l/l/2025: increased/decreased by VND124,778 million and \4''1D6,570 nillion
respectively).
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(e) Fair value

Fair value is the amount for which an asset could be exchanged, or a Iiability settled, between knowledgeable, willing parties in an arm's length transaction
on the measurement date,
The fair values offinancial assets and liabilities, together with the carrying amounts shown in the statement offinancial position were as followsj

Calegoised asftu ciol assets at FWPL
. Financialassets at FVTPL

- Listed shares and traded shares on UPCOM
- Unlisled shales and not yet registercdfot tading
- Unde4)ing assets hedgelor w@%t ts bsued by the

Company
Goye ment bohds

Categorised as loans and receivoblesl
. Cash and cash equivalents (i)
. Held-to-maturity investnents - short-term (i)
. lrans receivable - net (i)
. Rec€ivables (i)
r Prepayments to suppliers - shon-terrn (i)
r Receivables from services rendered (i)
. Other receivables (i)
r Other cunent assets (i)
. t ng-tem deposits, collaterals and pledges
t Deposits at Settlement Futds
r Other non-cufEnt assets

Classilied ds available-hr-sale finar'tcial asset:
. Inveshner s

3t/3t2025
Carrying amount Frir value

VND VND

tlt/2025
Carrying emount Feir value

VIYD VNI)

3,892,947,027,496 3,126,491,965,746 3,126,491,965,746
2,286,890,056,795 2,411,349,0I4.045 2.1II,349,014.015

9.572,106,701 7,021,736,701 7,021,736.701

3 ,892,947 ,027 ,496
2,286,890,056,795

9.572,106,70r

898,727,314,000
697,757.520.000

r ,470,54E,33 7,03 3

15,263,748,r 19,1r6
9,305,947,551,359

2'1 I ,666,t89,t7 4
8,125,173 ,263
6,3s6,529,694
I ,3'16,938,134

32,309,6E9,086
7,080,962,100

20,000,000,000
15,032,3',7 |,599

51,400,000,000

898,727,311,000
697,757,520,000

708,12t,215,000_ 708,121,215,000

1,470,548,337,033 1,537,490,E49,301 1,s37,490,849,303
15,263,748,t19,116 I I ,467,895.656, E4 7 I r ,487.895,6s6,847
9,305,947,551,359 a,572,283,2E7,280 8.512,283,281,280

211,666,1a9,1't4 1,0t7,140,529,429 1,017,140,529.429
E,125,173,263 4,708,334,714 4,708,334,714
6,356,529,694 4,955,255,753 4,955,255,753
1,376,938,134 5,t't4,446,483 5,147,446,483

32,309,6E9,086 32,308,056,528 32,308,056,528
c) 7,060,962,100 c)
e) 20,000,000,000 c)
c) 15,024,973,868 c)

()(-) s 1,400,000,000
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Ult2025
Cerryingamount Fairvalue

\TND VND

|64.257.7 48.000) ( t64.25 7.748,000)

( I 6,403,200,000,000) ( 16,403,200,000,000)

(6,742,323.633) (6.742,323,633)
(78.256.s07.275\ \7E.256.907.2151
(34,167.325,96E) (34,167,325,968)
(7.216.842.0q1) (7.216.842.091)

Fair value
VI\D

( 184. t95,617.000)
Clussirted as fikancial liahiliries recognised at FWPL:
. Covered warrants payables

Calegorised $ lidbilities dl amortisedcost:
. Short-term borrowings (i)
. Accounts payable for securities trading activities (i)
. Accounts payable to suppliers (i)
. Accrued expenses (i)
. Odler payables (i)

( 16,790,140,000,000)
(12, t 35,035,t61)

(t,383,277,729)
(23,737,471,877)

Q,011,t89,657,593)

( 16,790,r 40,000,000)
(t 2,135,035,164)

Q.383,277,729)
(23,737,171,877)

(t,01 1.189,657,593)

(D The fair value ofthese financial assets and financial liabilities are assumed to be equal to their carq/ing amount because these financial assets and financial
liabilities are short term.

The Company has not determined fair values of these financial instruments for disclosure in the consolidated financial statements because information about
their market prices is not available and there is currenlly no guidance on determination offair value using valuation techniques underVietnamese Accounting
Standards or the Vietnamese Accounting System for enterprises. The fair values ofthese financial instruments may differ liom their carryingamounts.

(-)
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Cash and cash €quivalents

utn025
VND

Cash in banks
Cash for clearing and settlem€nt
Cash equivalents

3y03t2025
vttD

1,469,167,072,815 376,120,195,819
t,38t,264,21E 21,356,1t4,966

- 1,140,013,878,518

1,537,490,849,303 1,537,490,849,303

5,562,848,123 93,915,189,306,380 3,',t48,993,264 94,580,855,235,390

6. Volume and value oftransactions during the year

Volume of
trstrsactions

a) The Compary
Shares 60t,176,350
Bonds 251,100,000
Other securities 33,143

b) Itrv€stors/customeB
Shares 4,'703,4E1,233
Bonds 20,059
Othersecurities 37,338?76

2025
Value of

transactions
YNI)

5,017,536,086,000
31,029,116,540,000
4,482,515,850,000

4E,t 03,347,367,360
2s t ,933,2s3,020

5,03 0,?40,2 I 0,000

Volume of
trulrsections

3'7,795,243
l18,867,100

2,366

'3,592,266,526

92,029

2024
Value of

trrnsactions
V}ID

t ,262,8'7 4,933,800
t2,326,572,135 ,900

297,387,880,000

73,t46,156,655,690

7,547,863,630,000
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7. Financial assets

(e) Fitrancial assets &t FVTPL

3|03t202s lna025
Cost Frir value Cost Fe vslue
VND VND VND YND

Listed share and 2,361,366,412,729 2,286,890,056,195 2,483,564,690,997 2,411,349,014,045
shares trading on
the Upcom
Unlisted shares 9,571,660,909 9,5'12,106,701 7,021,290,909 7,021,736,701
Underlying assets 903,724,206,650 898,127,344,000 696,758,565,055 ?08,121,215,000
hedge for covered
warrant issued by
the Company
Govemrient 69'1,757,520,000 69'7,757,520,000
bonds

3.972,4I9,800,288 3,892,94',7,027,496 3,187,344,344,546,961 3,126,491,965,746
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(b) Held-to-maturity investments

Term deposits
at banks
Term deposits at banks

Warralrts

3U03t202s
Cost Allowadce
VND VT{D

3,972,419,800,288

3,9?2,419,800,288

utD025
Cost Allowatrce
VI{D VI\D

1 1 ,269,270,656,E47

218,625,000,000

15r63,748,119,116 11,487,895,656,847

(c) Loans receivables

Margin loans
(i) 9,338, r 33,3ss,963
Advances to
customers for
the pmceeds

from selling
securities(ii) 85,290,114,953

3y03t2025
Fsir value

VND

utn025
Cost Frir value
VND VND

8,556,899,945,896 8,439,423,964,289

Cost
VND

9,220,657,376,406

8s,290.t14,9s3 132,8s9,322,99t 132,859,322,991

9,423,423,530,916 9,305,947,551,359 8,689,759,268,887 8,572,283,287,280

(i) The fair value ofthese loans is considered approximately their carrying amount because these loans
are short term.
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8. Allowance for diminution in value offinancial assets and pledge assets

3|3t2025
Cost Allowence
VND VI\D

UIDA5
Cost Allowance
VII{D \TID

Allowance for impairment ofmargin loans and advanc€s

2025

r r 7,476,188,907 1 17,475,979,557 r | 7,476,1 88,907 1 17,47 5,981,60',7

As at 31/31025 Allow.nce
made duriDg

the year
VI\[D

209,350 t17.475,979,557 11 7,475,981,607 (2,0s0)

Cost
VI\D

117,476,188,90',7

Recoverable
Nmount

VND
Allowance

VNI)

Allowanc€
as at

l/1D025
\TND

2021 As at 3l l3DO24

Allowance
\T{D

27E,610 117,475,910,053 1l't ,47 5,881,732

AIlowrrce Allowrnce
as at reYersed during

llll2024 th€ year
VND VND

28,121

Cost
vr{D

t11,476,t88,663

Recoverable
amount
l'I\tD
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9. Receivables

Interest receivables on bank deposits
Receivables from seliirrg listed securities
Inlerest recervibles on from lhe parent bank
Div,dend receivables - Listed shares
Others

10. Short-term prepayment to suppliers

Office rental expenses
Office repair and design
Purchase and repair ofsoftware informatioD system expense
Others

11. Receivables from services rendered

Receivables from brokered services
Receivables from consulting activities
Others

195.823.451.548 1n.849.691.053
260.870.000 842.27s.011.100

25.454.312.927 7.467.989.527
800.000.000 2.0E1.500.000

50.626.557.619 54.759.480.729

3u3/2025
VND

1/1D025
VND

272.965.282.154 1.0t8.439.622.409

316t2025
VI\D

1,232,048,233
3,827,238,303
1,963,495,960
2,334,439,000

t/1D025
VI\D

1,737,450,000
1,209,t72,0E0
1 ,7 6t ,7 12,634

8,12s,173,263 4,708,334,714

31/3t2025
VND

1,992,160,033
1,863,000,000

501,369,661

tn025
VI\D

3,257 ,318,537
1,189,000,000

508,937,216

6,3s6,s29,694 4,955,255,7s3
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12, Short-term prepaid expenses

1u3t2025 tno25
\DID }1{D

Software expenses
Others

13. Other current assets

Deposit for derivatives trading

14. Investments

4,962,0'17,076 8,91',7 ,51',7 ,l',t 1

8,695,448,468 16,400,74E,E21

3|312025 ut/2025
VI\D VIID

32,309,689,086 32,308.056,528

5,464,378,234 25,318,265,892

utn0253,/03t2025
Ownership Fair Fair

rate Co3t vdue Allowance Cost vrlue Auowdlce
\.t{D },t{D vND VND }'ND Vl{D

Inv6tme[t ilr
other entities
Hoa Phat -
A Chau
Real Estale
Joint Stock
Company 10.16% 51,400,000,000 C) .51,400,000,000

5 r,400.000,000 .51,400,000,000

(*) As at 3l March 2025 and I January 2025, the Company has not determined fair values of these

financial instruments for disclosure in the consolidated financial statements because information
about their market prices is not available. The fair values ofthese financial instruments may differ
from their carrying amounts.

\

ri

/.
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15. Tangible fixed assets

2025
Building

VITD

'70.322,893.7 t2

Machinery and
equipment

VND

2,363 ,322902

Motor vehicle
VNI)

Manegement Other trngibk nred
equipment assets

\ND VND
Total
VNI)

4,589.655.636
1,897,600.920

83,E56,644,253
3,105,021,700

5,615,752,859
t'77,554,074

) 66,',l 48.269 ,362
5,r80.r76,694

70,322,893 ,1 t2 2.363,322902 6,487 ,256,556 86.961,665,953 5,793.106,933 171,928,446.056

Cost

Opening balance
Transfer from construction in
progress (Note 17)
Additions
Disposals

Closing balance

AccuInulated deprecietion

Opening balance
Charge for the year
Disposals

Closing balance

Net book Yrlue

Opening balance
Closing balance

41,3 r r,9E3,t 42
843 ,227 .',130

60,694,368,013
4.208,492.62)

2,363J22.902 3,009,603,025
213,430,613_

3,416.494.645 1 t0.795-171.727
303,353,716 5,s68,504,679

4\,t55,2t0,8'.72 2,363,322,902 3,223 ,033,637 64,902,860,634 3,719,848,361 1t6,364,276,406

29,010,910,570
28,t67,682,840

1,580,052,611
3 ,2@,222,919

23 ,162,2'7 6,240
22,058,805.319

2,199,25A,214 55,952,497,635
2,073,45a,512 55,564,169,650
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15. Tangible fixed assets (continued)

2024
Building

VND

Cost

62.145,7 34.395

M.chinery and
€quipment

VND

2,403 ,625,E02_

(40,302,900)

Motor vehicle
VNI)

4,589,655,636 8l,724,850, t30
30s,076,860

(2,t67,753,4s7)

4,352,39 7 ,173
170,797,005

Total
\4\n

155,516,263,736
475,873,865

(2,208,056,357\

Management Other trngible fired
equipment ass€ts

\trlD vND

62,44s,734,395 2,363,322,902 4,589,655,636 '79.862,173,533 4,523 ,t94,7 7I 153 ,784,081 .244

Opening baiance
Transfer from construction in
progress (Note 17)
Additions
Disposals

Closing balance

Accumulated depreciation

Opening balance
Charge for the year
Disposals

Closing balance

N€t book velue

Opening balance
Closing balance

38,743,583,099
624,457,344_

47 .0A9.473.857
3,944,047 ,t01

(2,t6't ,7 s3,4s7\

2,403,625,802

(40,302,900)

2,407 ,533,7 45
150,517,320

2,592,0t2,465
1E5,994,7 47-

93 ,236,228,968
4,905,016,512

(2.208,0s6,3s7)

39,368,040,443 2,363 ,322,902 2,558,051,06s 48,865,767,501 2,778,007,212 95,933,189,123

23,702,151 ,296
23 ,0',77 ,693,952

2,182.121.891
2,0,1 ,604,57 1

34,635.376.273
30,996,406.032

1,760,385,308
| ,745,187 ,566

62,280,034,7 68
5'7 ,850,a92,121

lncluded in tangible fixed assets were assets costing \4{D29,269 million which were fully deprcciated as at 31 March 2025 (l/1/2025: VND29,230 million), butwhich are still in use.
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16. Intangible fixed assets

2025

Cosi

Opening balance
Additions
Transfer from construction in progress (Note 17)

Closing balance

Accumulrted depr€cietion

Opening balance
Charge for the year

Closing balance

Net ltook vslue

Opening balance
Closing balance

79,159,698,61r 724,000,000 79,863,698,61I

Othcrs Total
VND \T{DVND

79,159.698,6tr 724,000,000 79,883,698,61I

51,308,849,229 700,410,389 54,009,259,618
1,',/58.719,682 t5,256,281 t,773,975,963

55,067.568,911 715,666,670 55,7E3,235,561

25,850,849,382 23,589,6t1 25,874,438,993
24,092,t29,700 8,333,330 24,100,463,030
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16. Intangible fixed assets (continued)

2024

Cost

Opening balance
Additions
Transfer from construction in pro$ess (Note I7)

Closing balance

Accumulat€d depreciation

Opening balance
Charge for the year

Closing balance

Net book value

Opening balance
Closing balance

Opening balance
Additions during the year
Transfer to prepaid expenses
Tmnsfer to intangible fixed assets (Note 16)
Tmnsfer to tangible fixed assets (Note l5)

Closing balance

Form B09 - CTCK/IIN
(Issued nder Circular No. 334/2U6m-BTC

dated 27 Decenbet 2016 ofthe Ministry of Finance)

Softwsre Others Totrl
\\ID VND VI{D

65,\42,730,6n 724,000,000 65,866,730,6t1
t44,000,000 - 144,000,000

65,286,730,611 724,000,000 66,010,730,611

48,995,450,169
1,046,82s,804

525,077,057 49,520,527,226
43,833,333 1,090,659,137

50,042,275,973 568,910,390 50,611,186,363

t6,t47,280,442 198,922,943 16,346,203,385
15,244,454,638 155,089,610 15,399,544,248

Included in intangible fixed assets werc assets costing VI\1D45,504 million which were fully anofiised
as at 3l March 2025 ( 1/l /2025: V1\1D45,028 million), but which are still in use.

17. Construction in progress

2025
VIID

r,014,000,000

2024
VIID

6,965,640,000

22,268,657 ,344
(1,009,310,027)
(7,877,159,3t7)

(13,333,768,000)

)

),
tiI

1,014,000,000 1,014,000,000

Construction in progress balance represents the cost ofcomputer software that has not been installed.
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18. Deposits at Settl€ment Funds and derivatives Trading Clearing Fund
(a) Deposit at Settlemetrt Funds

According to Decision No.4s/QD-VSD dated 22 May 2014 issued by the VSDC, the Company is
required to deposit an initial amount ofVNDl20 million at the VSDC and an annual contribution of
0.01% of the total value of brokered securities, which are listed and registered for transactions in the
Stock Exchanges, in the previous year with the maximum ofannualcontribution ofVND2,500 million
to Settlement Funds.

Movements ofdeposits at Settlement Funds during the year were as follows:

2025
\t{D

20,000,000,000
I,201,280,125

(1,201,280,125)

2021
VNI)

Opening balance
Interest incurred
Rec€ived interest

Closing balance 20,000,000,000 20,000,000,000

(b) Other non-current rssels

According to Decision No. 97/QD-VSD dated 23 March 2017 issued by the VSDC on regulations on
management and use of clearing fund for derivative securities activities, ACBS is responsible for
contributing to Clearing Fund in cash or securities. The minimum contribution rate in cash is 80% of
the total value of assets contributed to Clearing Fund. The initial minimum contribution is \,1\IDl0
billion for direct clearing members, \4,,1D15 billion for general clearing members. As at 3l March
2025 and I Janraty 2025, ACBS has fully paid the minimum contribution.

20.000.000.000
989,446,523

(989,446,523)

4',7



ACB Securities Company Limited
Notes to the consolidated financial statements for Quarter I of2025 (contitrued)

19. Short-term borrowings
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Joint Stock Commercial Bank for lnvestment and Development of

vietnu Joi,l Slock Commercial Bek for Indusry and Trade

Prosperity And Gro*th CommercialJoint Stock Bank
Vieham Intematioflal Commercial Joid Stock Bank
Joint Slock Commercial Bark for Foreign Trad€ ofvieham
Indovina Bank Ltd.

Woori Bank Vietna,n Limiled

Orient Comm€rcialJoint Stock Bant
Vietnam Prosperity JoiDt Stock Commercial Bant
vietnam Commercial Joint Stock Expon Import Bank

Viet Capital Conmercial Joint Stock Bank
Vietnarn Buk for Agriculture and Rural D€velopment
Vietnarn T€chnolosical and Commercial Joinr Srock Bank
Military Commercial Joint Stolk Bank

An Binh Commercial Joint Stock Bank

Cathay I nited B&t
Puhli. B t VietNam
MB Shins€i Fimrce Limited Liability CoEpany

lnterest rate Batrnce.t t/t/2025
Vr/year VND

R€ceipts
VND

6,090,000,000,000
450,000,000,000
600,000,000,000

200,000,000,000
1,677,000,000,000

1,065,000,000,000

600,000.000,000

2,540,000,000,000

490,800,000,000

1,220,000,000,00;
400,000,000,000
203,840,000,000

Paymsots
VND

(6.045,200,000,000)
(639,0000,000,000)
(600,000,000,0o0)

(960,000.000,000)

(290,000,000,000)

(1,065,000,000,000)

(r00,000,000,000)

(600,000,000,000)
(2,700,000,00c,000)

(250,000,000,000)
(490,500,000,000)
(200,000,000.000)
(770,000,000,000)

(200,000,000,000)

(240,000,000,000;

Balrnce rt 3l132025
vNt)

5,692,000,000,000

450,000,000,000
600,000,000,000

240,000,000,000

2,5 t 6,500,000,000

632,500,000,000

492,000,000,000

600,000.000.000

2,825,000,000.000

996,100,000,000

950,000,000,00;
532,000,000,000

203,840,000,000

60,000,000.000

3.8%-5.5%
4.4%-52%
4.70/0-5.Oyo

5.7"/t6.ao/.

4.U/o4.3o/o

4.5-5.avr

3 .9v.4.030/.
6.30/o

5.8vo-6.2r/o

4.4Yo-5.OYo

6.00o/o

3.5Yo4.5Y6

6.50/o

5.3yo-6_tyo

5.2Y.-5.5Y"

5.8Y.
4.10/o

5.6.17,200.000,000

639,000,000.000
600,000,000,000

I ,000,000,000,000
I ,129,500,000,000

632,500,m0,000
.r92,000,000,000

100,000,000,000

600,000,000,000

2,985,000,000,000

250,000,000,000

996,000,000,000

200.000,000,000
s00,000,000,000
112.000,000,000

200.000,000,000

60,000,000,000

240,000,000,000

r6303,200,000,000 r5,536,640,000,000 (15,149,700,000,000) 16,790, t40,000.000
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20. Accounts payable for securities trading activities

31/3/2025
VND

ltn025
\.ND

Payable to Securities Exchanges and Depository Centres
Covered waffants payable (*)

12,135,015,164 6,',742,323,633
184,195,617,000 164,257,748,000

t96,330,652,164 171,000,071,633

(*) As at 3l March 2025, the number ofcovered warrants issued by the Company were as followsi

3!3n02s ytn025
Allowed to

issue Circulated
12,000,000 11,997,900
12,000,000 10,300,100
t 1,000,000 9,927,500
10,000,000 9,881,500

t60,000,000 71,238,300

205,000,000 141,790,900 205,000,000 l t3,345,300

21, Accounts payable to suppliers

Code
CFPT24O4
CTCB2403
cMBB2402
cMwG240l
Kh6c

Allowed to
issue

12,000,000
12,000,000
r 1,000,000
10,000,000

r60,000,000

Circulated
I1,860,600
9,009,000
4,307,500
9,939,300

I06,674,500

Payable for buying financial assets
Other suppliers

3y3t2025
VND

| .383 ,2',/ 7 .729

u1n02s
VND

74,808,027,000
3,448,880,275

I ,3E3 ,27 7 ,729 '78,256,901,275
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22. Taxes and other receivables or payables to State Treasury
2025 t/t/2025 lncurred

VND VND

Form 809 - CTCK/HN
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3l/t2/2021
VND

Corporate income tax
Personal income tax

lnvestors' income tax

Value added tax

Other taxes

Receivable Payable

- 33,293.523,085 35,478.407,702
- 3.516.248,240 7,6E5,864,621

- 2r,686,010,95E 30,704,053,7',t2
- 347,995,030 167,263.020

- 977,']62,431 3,864,00s,216

35 ,47a,407 ,702- 1,845,060,6r 5 144,930,220

t3,226,505,234
132,113,857

1,065,156,963

Paid
VND

(33,293,523,085)
(12.902.243,256)
(39,163,559,496)

(r 8r,9r r.017)
(3.7't 6.6tO,7 44\

Net-off RGfund
VND VND

(201,233,i7 6)

Receirable Payable

- 59,821,539,744 77,899,594,391 (89.3 I 7,84?,598 ) (201,233,176) r,845,060,615 50.04'.1.1 t3.976

2021 l^12024
VND VND

Paid
VND

Ner-off Refund
VND VND

3t/3t2024
VND

Receivable

1,198,529,521

Corporate income tar

Investors' income iax

Payable

18,67 4,061,67 6 51,543,066,1 37

3,523,434,86t 10,03t,731,451

14,092,040,967 43,009,306,226

26E,335,t32 II1,800,909
981.452.930 8,512.820.251

(18.6i4,06t,616\

(14,663 ,541 ,613\
(40,790,848,264\

(234.143,t 1 1)

(2,796.630,EE0)

Payrbl€

51,543,066,137

92,154,160
\6,310,498,929

19,7 t2,109
6.697.642.301

Receivable

(126,2E0,E21)

7 4,663,073 ,63637,539,325,566 13 210,724,974 (7'7,159,225.604) (126,280.a2t) - 1,198,529,521
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23. Accrued expenses

3t/3t2025 Utno2s
VND VI\D

Interest expenses $,156,922,g49 28,222,644,109Others 4,580,549,028 5,944,681,859

23,737,47 1,877 34,167,325,968

24. Contributedcapital
The Company's authorised and contributed equity capitalwere as followi

3tB/2025 0t/01/2025
Authorfued and Autho sed end

contributed capitsl cont buted capital

\t{D % \,}{D "/"

AsiaCommercial Joint Stock Bank 10,000,000,000,000 I00% 7,000,000,000,000 100%

Movements in contributed charter capital dudng the year were as follows:

2025
VNI)

Opening balance 7,000,000,000,000 4,000,000,000,000
Coftributed capital by cash from Asia Commercial
Joint Stock Bank 3,000,000,000,000 3,000,000,000,000

Closing balance 10,000,000,000.000 7.000.000.000.000

2024
\AID

51



ACB Securities Company Limited
Notes to the consolidated linancial statements for Querter 1 of2025 (continued)

Form B09 - CTCK/HN
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dated 27 Decenbet 2016 ofthe Ministry ofFinance)

25. Off-balance sheet items the consolidated statement offinancial position

(a) Valuable paper custodied (Quantity)

3u03t2025

3,E50,094
200,000

lfi/2025

3,850,094
200,000

Shares
Bonds

(b) Listed/registered financial assets at VSDC of the Company

4,050,094 4,050,094

3r/03t2025
VND

r ,2 0s,865,640,000
487,770,520,000

1/U2025
VND

I ,269,07 5,260,000
78 t,698,520,000

Freely traded financial assets

Financial assets waiting for settlement

(c) The Company's financial assets in transit

Shares
Warranties

I ,697,63 6, I 60,000 2,0 5 0,773,780,000

31t3t2025
VI\D

lnn025
VNI)

;

r,il

G

(
9,586,000,000 23,623,000,000

13,608,570,000 10,194,180,000

23,194,570,000 33,817,180,000
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ACB Securities Company Limited
Notes to the consolidatcd finatrcial statcments for Quarter I of2025 (continued)

26. Revenue from operating activities

(a) Gains(losses) from srles offinancial assets at FVTPL

Quantity

Form B09 - CTCK/IIN
(Issued utdet Circular No. 334/2016/TT-8rc

doted 27 Decembet 20l6 of the Ministry of Finahce)

Weighted Gains(losses) Giins(losses)
average cost et from sales of fmm sales of
the end ofthe securities itr the secufities
lradiDg dr] .urrenl year prior learVND VND VI{D

2,065,455,908,67i 51,'t5t,o19,327 117,026,623,83t
1 4,8 I 7,247,8 r 0,000 (89E,860,000) ( 2,03 7.42 5.000)

Proceeds

VND

Shares
Bonds
Warrants issued by other organisations
ETF fund cenificates
Certificates ofdeposit

Gains(losses) fiom selling underlying securities

Gains ofmalured narants issued b) orher organisarions
Net gains from trading derivatives - fitture contracts
Gains from selling valuable papers
Lossev(gains) when buying back warrants issued by the
Company
Gains(losses) liom matured covered warants issued by
the Company

74,622.250 2,t t 7 ,206,928,000
121,010,000 14,816,348,950,000

- 300,000

50,852,1 59,327

(587,670,000)
| ,603,427 ,200

(12,64s,234,144)
(7 68,2t8,7 47\

I I4,989,498,83 t

(57r,080,000)

(35, r 67,188,000)
535,086,500

38,454,463,636 19,'tE6,3\7.331
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26.

(b)

ACB Securities Compatry Limited
Notes to the consolidated fiuancial statements for Quarter I of2025 (continued)

Form 809 - CTCK^IN
(Issued mder Circular No. 331/2016m-8rc

dated 27 December 20 I 6 oJ the Mihistry ol Fihance)

Revenue from operating activities (continued)

Gains(losses) from revduation offmancial assets arld covered warratrts payables at FVTPL

2025
Cost as at
3t/3/202s

VND

Revahrtion
differences as at

31/3/2025
VND

Fiir vilue/
merket price aa aa

3t/3D025
VND

2,286,890,056,795
9 ,572,t06,701

898,72',7,344,000
697 ,',l 57 ,520,000

Revaluatior gain
Revaluation dilferences

differences as at during the
l/l/2025 period
VND VNI)

Fidtncial assets recognised at FyTPL
Listed shares and traded shares on UPCOM 2.361.366,412,729
Unlisted shares and unregistered for trading 9,571,660,909
Underlying assets hedge for covered
warrants 903,724,206,650
Government bonds 697,7 51,520,000

(14,476,355,934' (72,2t5,676,952) (2,260,678,982)
445,792

(4,996,862,650) t1,362,649,945 (l6,359,5I2,595)

3,972,419,800,286 3,892,947,027,496 (79,472,772,792) (60.852,581,2r5) (18,620.191,577)

Covered rurrants

Cost as rt
3u03D025

VI\D

216.309.916.194

Fair value/
merkel price as at

3ltn3Dn2s
!,1{D

t 84,195,617,000

Revalurtion
diller€nces as rt

3rn3n025
VI\D

32,1 14,299,194

Reveluation
dilleretrces as at

llv2u5
VNI)

22,235 ,419,050

Revaluelion gaitr
differences

during the period
VND

9,878,880,144

lr.iJ ;J, x = {,) l^x
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Notes to the consolidated financial stetements for Quarter I of 2025 (continued)

(Issuedurute"r,,"l,ff* j.orot,;r1,'ol,i#il
ddred 27 December 2016 ofthe Ministry of Finance.)

26. Revenue from operating activities (continued)

(b) Gains/(losses) from revaluation offinancial assets atrd covered warrants payables at FVTPL (continued)

Revaluation
gainY(losses)

Revalu.tion diff€retrces
differences es at during the

1n024 pcriod
vIt{D VNI)

(72,893,134,19t) ( 3,243,317,865) 40.350.183.674
445.7q2 445,t92

50,498,192,233_ (14,120,353,424)- 64,618,545,6s7-

2,2't 4,884,467 ,912 2.252.489 .9',7 1 .7 46 (22.394,496.1 66) (177,363,225,49',7) 104,968,729,33 I

2024 F.ir velue/
Cost as st msrket pdce as at
3y3t2024 3tBn024

\.ND VIYD

Fin.nciel sssets recogDis€d at FVTPL
Listed shares and traded shares on UPCOM 5E 1.563,962,586 508,670,828,395
Unlisted shares and unregistered for trading '7 ,'170,909 8,2 I 6,70 I
Underlying asset hedge for covered warrants 868,731,943,517 919,236,135,750
Goyern eht bonds a24.514.'790.900 A24.574.790.900

Revaluation
differ€nces as at

3t/3/2021
VND

Covered warrants

Cost as at
3U3n024

vl\D

137,496,185,800

Fairvalue/
market price as at

31/312024
VI\D

14'.7,243_209.000

Revaluation
dillerences as at

3lt3/2024
VNI)

(9,7 47 ,023 ,200\

Revaluetion
dirfereDces es et

utD024
lND

65,479,E31,900

Revaluatiotr
gains/(losses)
differenc€s

during the year
VNI)

(75,226,E55,100)
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26. Revenue from operating activities (continued)

(c) Dividend, interest income from finarcial assets
investments, loans and receivsbles

at MPL, held to maturity

From financial assets at FVTPL. lncome fiotfi tentl deposits
. Di|idends dn l i terests aisingJromlrrahcial assets

at WTPL
From held to maturity investments
From loans and receivables
. Inco ieftom maryin actit'ities
. Incomefom adva ce services. lncomeiom nrgin loah exlension

(d) Revenuc other than income from financial assets

Revenue from securities brokerage
Revenue from securities custody
Revenue from financial advisory services
Other operating income

385,4',7 8,229,67I 224,691,704,143

2025
VI\D

8,4E1,E78,215
7,307,598,215

I,174,280,000
170,516,009,655
206480,341,608
202,0t1,857,810

I,646,307,630
2,819,176,338

2024
VNI)

5,73',7 ,369 ,865
1,381,369,865

1,356,000,000
93,436,992,994

125,5 t7 ,34], ,2E4
123,029,0t 5,564

1,387,924,307
I,100,,t01,113

2025
"urn

66,888,095,593
2,2',72,489,702

t,253,636,364
1,456,895,56',1

2024
VIID

101,844,063,396
2,378,301,832

70,000,000
901,957,725

7 I ,87 I .t 17 ,226 r05,194,328,953
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27. Allowance expenses for loans receivables and borrowings costs ofloans

2025
" Vxn

(2,050)
r 77,E22,590,158

186,986,573

2024
VI\D

28,321
67 ,994,3 t1 ,822

14,981

Allowance made for diminution in value offinancial
assets and collaterals (Note 8)
Intercst expenses
Others

28. Expenses for securities brokerage

Employee costs
Securities brokerage tees
Outside services
Depreciation and amortisation offixed assets
Others

29. General and administration expenses

Salary expenses
Outside s€rvices
Depreciation and amo(isation offixed assets

Non-deductible value added tax
Offi ce stationery expenses
Others

t78,209,574,681 67 ,994,361 ,124

23,443,140,830
t9 ,243 ,0E6,7 62
17,573,759,469
5,2t5,954,158
7 ,795 ,333 ,992

2024
VI\D

34,099,188,167
20,596,940,042

8,151,91 1,855
4,216,646,853
6,671,291,135

2025
vl{D

'73 
.2',7 1 ,2',7 5,21 I 13,736,t84,052

2025
VNI)

29,004,775,808
9,356,219,524
1,960,840,015
1,075,965,556

940,t41,t74
2.402,09',1,069

t3,332,607 ,336
7 ,762,221 ,764
I ,621 ,916,247
I ,664,253,702

605,232,s05
1,587,655,288

2024
VND

26,573 ,886,84244,'740,t0t,146
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30. Corporate income tax expenses

(a) Recoglised in the statement ofitrcome

Current tax expense
Current year

Income tax expense

2025 2024
VND VI\D

, 35,478,40t,702 51,543,066,137

35,478,407,702 51,543,066,137

Deferred tax benefft
Origination and rcversal of temporary differences

Income tax expense -*i"*-ji:-r
(b) Reconciliation of eflective tax rate

Accounting profit before lax

2025 2024
VND VI\D

1 81,5 79,499,7 43 263,722,t5 1,180

Tax at the Company's ta-\ rate 36,315,899,949 52,744,430,236
Adjusnnents due to coosolidated financial statements (608,370,200) (348,942,000)
Non-taxable income (234,856,000) (871,200,000)
Non-deductible expenses 5,733,954 18,777,901

lncome tax expenses 35,478,407,702 51,543,066,137

(c) Applicable trx rates

The Company's income tax rate is 20%. The income tax compirtation is subjected to the review and
approval ofthe tax authorities. 

16
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31. Signilicant transactions with related parties
The Company had the following principal transactions with related parties duringtheyearas follows:

2025
VND

3,000,000,000,000
24,410,535,361

138,228,009

16,010,389

1,000,000,000,000
12,954,068,97 5

213 ,290,406-

11,022,644

2024
VNI)

ACBS had the following significant balances with related parties at the end ofthe annual accounting
period:

Asia Commercisl Joint Stock Bank
Contributed capital received
lnterest income on bank deposits
Brokerage revenue
Rental revenue
Office rental, utilities paid
Other costs

Asia Commercial Joint Stock Bank
Demands deposit at lhe Bank
Bank deposits with originalterms are less than 12 months
Bank deposits with odginal tenns not exceeding 3 months
lnterest receivables frorn bank deposits
Contributed capital

Within one year
Within two to five years

3U03t2025
\TTD

68,343 ,421 ,25 t
1,803,709,655,520

25 ,454.312,927
10,0cr,0000,000

ln02s
vNI)

109,039,950,138
1 ,549,02t ,797 ,897

390,013,t78,518
7,467,989521

7,000,0000,000

32. Commitments

Lease Comrrritme t
The future minimum lease payments under non-cancellable operating leases were as follows:

3lll2n024
VND

14,76t,582,596
26,913.109,359

llnl2s
VIYD

15,260.393,504
30,495,254,058

45 ,7 55,641 ,56241 ,67 4,691 ,955
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33.Post balance sheet event

On 2l March 2025. the State Securities Commission of VietnaD issued Official Letter No.
426/UBCK-QLKD regarding the receipt ofthe registration dossier for the increase ofthe Company's
charter capital to VNDI I ,000,000,000,000. On 26 Marlh 2025, the Company received
\l.lD 1,000,000,000,000 in capital contributions from the parent bank- On 4 April 2025, the State
Securities Commission of Vietnarn issued the Adjustment License for the Establishment and
Operation License No. 07/GPDC-UBCK with a charter capital ofVNDl i,000,000,000,000

l8 April 2025

Prepared by:

--14'.
Ms. Pham Thi Sanh
General Accountunt

Mr. Vo Van Van
Chief Accountant

60



- State Securities Commission;

- Vietnam Exchange;

- Ho Chi Minh City Stock Exchange; and

- Hanoi Stock Exchange.

Ho Chi Minh CitY, APril fi , 2o2 5

"" lL:--

Xy,&':&klh*
r6Nc ctllt o6c

Trng!,Td. nha Ldmsn Luxury, sd 117 NguyanOlnh Chidu, Phudng v0 ThlSdu, QuAn 5,TP Hd ChlMlnh

Sincerely,

8e!ip!enlt

As listed obovei ond

- At.hived bythe Adnidtttotion ohd At'o'nttng De'onnents

T.184-28) 7300 7000 - F. (64-28) 7500 3751. OVKH 1900 555 535

ACBS
No +A.blC)/-ft(,$\.2t

Iq:

Re: Explsnation lot the Jluctuotion e^ceeding nq o n P'aJi aller to \ in the @ntohdoted finaNial

stdtements Jor auaftet tt 2r,25 1A7, 2..251 conpared to Ouartet T' 20 
' 

4 I AL 2024")'

ACB Securities Company Limited ("ACB5") hereby Provides an explanation forthe fluctuation exceeding lo%

in the Prof]t aftertax for 01, 2025 conso lidated fina n cia l statement co mPa red to 01, 2o2 4, as fo llows:

Ei^:n.irl q+:t.m.nts lndicator I o", 'o'5
or, zo:+ I Variance

(1) (2) (3) (a) (5 )

(66)Consolidated Financial

Statement.

Net Profit After
Ta, 

liru

l

Prlmary reasons for the variance:

Totaloperating revenue increased byVND 134 billion compared tothe same period ofol' 2o24' drlven

nn-"n], u, a vNo ez sitLon nse rn ,nvestment income Additionally' int€rest income from loans grew

[r urJ's, i,,r'-, *n,," te.urrtres broi erage and custodv fees de'reased bv vND 34 b]lllon;

- Operating expenses Lncreased byVND 199 billonvear over'yeai

Generaland adm nistrat ve expenses increased by VND 17 billion, and

Corporate income tax expenses decrea sed by VND 16 billion'

As a result ofthe above factors, ACBS recorded a VND 66 billion decrease in net profit after tax in Q1' 2025

compared tothe same period of 01, 2024.

This report is submitted forthe consideratiofl ofthe relevant authorities'

(-o;!:,1
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